

THE SUPREME COURT OF APPEAL OF SOUTH AFRICA

MEDIA SUMMARY OF JUDGMENT DELIVERED IN THE SUPREME COURT OF APPEAL

- **FROM** The Registrar, Supreme Court of Appeal
- DATE September 2014
- STATUS Immediate

Zhongji Construction Engineering Company Limited v Kamoto Copper Company SARL (421/2013)

Please note that the media summary is for the benefit of the media and does not form part of the judgment.

Today the Supreme Court of Appeal (SCA) dismissed an appeal against an order dismissing an application for a declaratory order relating to an arbitration which is to take place in Gauteng between two foreign companies.

The SCA held that the process of arbitration must be respected.